








PUBLIC HEARINGS

The order of business for the Public Hearing shall be:

A.

TIOGMMOOW

Open Public Hearing

Staff Presentation
Applicant/Representative Presentation
Public Testimony

Applicant Rebuttal (if necessary)

Public Testimony Closed

Close Public Hearing
Council/Agency/Authority Discussion
Council/Agency/Authority Motion and Vote

Speakers are encouraged to be brief and remain within the established time limit of three (3) minutes per speaker. Once

the public hearing has been closed, no further testimony will be taken.

12.

CONTINUED PUBLIC HEARING: SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS FOR WEED
ABATEMENT CHARGES

RECOMMENDATION: That the City Council open the continued Public Hearing
take public testimony and adopt Resolution No, 2016-28, A Resolution of the City
Council of the City of Calimesa, California confirming the report of charges to be
placed as special assessments for weed abatement for FY 2016-2017.

BUSINESS ITEMS

13.

14.

FOURTH AMENDMENT TO THE EXISTING AGREEMENT WITH FAMILY
SERVICE ASSOCIATION FOR SENIOR SERVICES AT THE NORTON
YOUNGLOVE MULTIPURPOSE SENIOR CENTER.

RECOMMENDATION: That the City Council approve the Fourth Amendment to the

Agreement with Family Service Association (FSA) to Provide Senior Services at
the Norton Younglove Multipurpose Senior Center.

HOLIDAY MEETING SCHEDULE OF THE CITY COUNCIL AND
CONSIDERATION OF THE CLOSURE OF CITY HALL THE WEEK OF 12/26/16
THRU 12/29/16.

RECOMMENDATION: That the City Council approve the cancellation of the

January 3, 2017 Regular City Council meeting and consider the closure of City
Hall the week of 12/26 — 12/29, 2016 for the Christmas Holiday.

COUNCIL MEMBERS’ COMMENTS & REPORTS

This is the time for additional general comments, announcements, reports on meetings attended at public expense as required by
AB 1234, requests of staff, and other issues of concern to Council Members may be presented briefly at this time. The Council may
not legally take action on any item presented at this time other than to direct staff to investigate a complaint or place an item on a
future agenda unless (1) by a majority vote, the Council determines that an emergency situation exists, as defined by Government
Code 8§ 54956.5 or (2) by a four-fifths vote, the Council determines that there is a need for immediate action and the need for action
arose subsequent to the agenda being posted as required by Government Code § 54954.2(b).

CITY MANAGER COMMENTS & REPORTS

CLOSED SESSION

A. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED LITIGATION
Significant Exposure to Litigation pursuant to paragraph (2) of subdivision (d) of Government
Code Section 54956.9 - Number of Cases: One (1) case

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION

Pursuant to Paragraph (1) of Subdivision (d) of Government Code Section 54956.9

Name of Case: AVMGH Three-Golden Palms Limited Partnership V. City of Calimesa
— Superior Court Case No. RIC1600278

Regular Meeting of the Calimesa City Council
September 6, 2016
Page 4 of 5

Page 4 of 322



dgerdes
Typewritten Text
Page 311

dgerdes
Typewritten Text
Page 315

dgerdes
Typewritten Text
Page 321


CLOSED SESSION ANNOUNCEMENT

ADJOURNMENT

Adjourn to the Regular Meeting of the City Council on Monday, September 19, 2016 at
6:00 p.m.

Regular Meeting of the Calimesa City Council
September 6, 2016
Page 5 of 5

Page 5 of 322



Agenda ltem No. 1

STAFF REPORT

CITY OF CALIMESA
CITY COUNCIL MEETING

SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
MEETING DATE: September 6, 2016
PREPARED BY: Darlene Gerdes, Deputy City Manager/City Clerk

RECOMMENDATION:  That the City Council approve the action minutes as presented for
the Special City Council meetings of July 25, 2016, Regular City Council Meeting of August
1, 2016 and Special City Council meeting of August 8, 2016.

ATTACHMENTS:

Attachment A: City Council action minutes of July 25, 2016 special meeting 1:00 p.m.
Attachment B: City Council action minutes of July 25, 2016 special meeting 2:00 p.m.
Attachment C: City Council action minutes of August 1, 2016 regular meeting.

Attachment D: City Council action minutes of August 8, 2016 special meeting 2:00 p.m.

Page 6 of 322



Attachment 1A

City Of Calimesa
City Council Minutes of the Special Meeting of
July 25, 2016 ~ 1:00 p.m.

CALL TO ORDER 1:00 p.m. by Mayor Hewitt.

ROLL CALL: MAYOR HEWITT, MAYOR PRO TEM MCINTIRE, COUNCIL
MEMBER DAVIS, COUNCIL MEMBER HYATT AND COUNCIL

MEMBER ZANOWIC.
ABSENT: NONE
STAFF: CITY MANAGER JOHNSON AND CITY CLERK GERDES

TIM GILES, ATTORNEY FOR COUNCIL
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Pledge of Allegiance was led by City Clerk Gerdes.

COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE PUBLIC

None

Mayor Hewitt announced the closed session item and recessed to Closed Session at
1:02 p.m.

CLOSED SESSION

A. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION
Pursuant to Paragraph (1) of Subdivision (d) of Government Code Section 54856.9
Name of Case: AVMGH Three-Golden Palms Limited Partnership V. City of Calimesa
- Superior Court Case No. RIC1600278

CLOSED SESSION ANNOUNCEMENT

A. No reportable action.

ADJOURNMENT

Meeting adjourned at 1:44 p.m. to the Special Meeting of the City Councit on Monday,
July 25, 2016 at 2:00 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Darlene Gerdes, City Clerk

City Council Action Minutes of the
Regular Meeting of July 25, 2016 — 1:00 p.m.
Page 1 of 1

Page 7 of 322



Attachment 1B
City Of Calimesa
City Council Minutes of the Special Meeting of
July 25, 2016 - 2:00 p.m.

CALL TO ORDER_  2:00 p.m. by Mayor Hewitt.

ROLL CALL: MAYOR HEWITT, MAYOR PRO TEM MCINTIRE, COUNCIL
MEMBER DAVIS, COUNCIL MEMBER HYATT AND COUNCIL
MEMBER ZANOWIC.

ABSENT: NONE

STAFF: CITY MANAGER JOHNSON, ASSISTANT CITY ATTORNEY

GREYSON AND CITY CLERK GERDES
TIM GILES, ATTORNEY FOR COUNCIL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Pledge of Allegiance was led by Council Member Davis.

COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE PUBLIC

None

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

MOTION BY MAYOR PRO TEM MCINTIRE, SECONDED BY COUNCIL MEMBER
ZANOWIC, CARRIED 5-0 TO APPROVE THE AGENDA AS PRESENTED.

CONTINUED PUBLIC HEARING

The recommended order of business for the Public Hearing is:

1. Open the Public Hearing (opened 7/5/2016 and continued)
2. Infroduction and Opening Comments {completed 7/5/2016}

Staff Report on general issues (background, Ordinance and procedures)
Appeliant Presentafion on general issues

Park Resident Representatives’ Presentation on general issues

Publfic Comment

Appellant’s Reply on general issues

City Council questions fo all parfies

o an T

3. Arguments on Appeal (continued to 7/25/2016 - 2:00 p.m. by Councii)

a. Arguments in Favor and Against Appeal
i. Appellants Argument in favor of Appeal
if. Park Resident Representatives’ Argument in response fo Appeal
iii. Public Comment {for those who did not speak on July 5, 2016)
iv. Staffs Argument in response to Appeal
v. City Council questions to all parties regarding issues raised in Appeal and Responses
to Appeal

City Council Action Minutes of the
Regular Meeting of July 25, 2016 - 2:00 p.m.
Page 10f3

Page 8 of 322



b. Rebuttal Arguments
i Rebuttal by Appellant
ii. Rebuttal by Park Residenf Representatives
i. Rebuttal by Staff

c. Closing Arguments
i. Staff Closing Argument
fi. Park Resident Representatives Closing Argument
iii.  Appeflant Closing Argument

4. Public hearing closed
5. City Council Discussion and Delfberation

6. City Council Motions and Votes

Speakers are encouraged to be brief and remain within the established time limit of three (3) minutes per speaker. Once
the public hearing has been ciosed, no further testimony will be taken.

1, CONTINUED PUBLIC HEARING: APPEAL OF THE DECISION OF THE
CALIMESA MOBILE HOME RENT STABILIZATION BOARD AS ADOPTED BY
MHRSB RESOLUTION NO. 2016-01 DENYING THE SPECIAL RENT
INCREASE PETITION AND TEMPORARY RENT INCREASE PETITION FILED
BY AVMGH THREE-GOLDEN PALMS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP PURSUANT
TO THE CITY OF CALIMESA MOBILE HOME RENT STABILIZATION
ORDINANCE, CHAPTER 9.05, SECTIONS 9.05.100(D) AND (F) AND
SECTION 9.05.140 OF THE CALIMESA MUNICIPAL CODE.

RECOMMENDATION: That the City Council continue the opened public hearing,
for presentation of the arguments in favor and against the Appeal; rebuttal
argumennts; closing arguments; City Council discussion and deliberations; and
action.

Mayor Hewitt reconvened the continued public hearing. Boyd Hili, Petitioner
representative presented arguments in favor of the appeal. Robin Minnear,
Resident Representative presented arguments in response to the appeal.

The following spoke in opposition to the appeal of the decision of the Calimesa
Moble Home Rent Stabilization Board:

Janice Cook, 10320 Calimesa Blvd, Calimesa
Jamie Elam, 10320 Calimesa Blvd, Calimesa
Don Foos, 10320 Calimesa Blvd, Calimesa
Thomas Lee, 10320 Calimesa Bivd, Calimesa
James Wright, 10320 Calimesa Blvd, Calimesa
Paula Berger, 10320 Calimesa Blvd, Calimesa
Margaret Byrne, 10320 Calimesa Blvd, Calimesa
Joni Haynes, 10320 Calimesa Blvd, Calimesa
Dusty Rhoads, 10320 Calimesa Blvd, Calimesa
Charles Parker. | 10320 Calimesa Blvd, Calimesa

Mayor Hewitt called a recess at 3:20 p.m.

Mayor Hewitt reconvemed the meeting at 3:25 p.m.

City Council Action Minutes of the
Regular Meeting of July 25, 2016 — 2:00 p.m.
Page 2 of 3

Page 9 of 322




Assistant City Attorney Greyson presented staff's argument in response to the
appeal.

There was Council discussion and questions were raised to the petitioner of the
appeal and to the residents and city staff regarding their responses to the appeal.

Mayor Hewitt recessed the meeting for a dinner break at 4.40 p.m.
Mayor Hewitt reconvened the meeting at 5:20 p.m.

Rebuttal and Closing comments were presented in order as follows:
Assistant City Attorney Greyson for staff

Robin Minnear, Resident Representative

Boyd Hill, Petitioner Representative

Mayor Hewitt closed the public hearing at 6:02 p.m.

Council discussion and deliberation commenced and resulted in the following:

MOTION BY COUNCIL MEMBER ZANOWIC, SECONDED BY MAYOR PRO TEM
MCINTIRE, CARRIED 5-0 TO UPHOLD THE DECISION OF THE MOBILE HOME
RENT STABILIZATION BOARD DENYING THE PETITION FOR RENT INCREASE
FROM AVMGH-THREE GOLDEN PALMS, LP FOR RANCHO CALIMESA MOBILE
HOME RANCH.

MOTION BY MAYOR PRO TEM MCINTIRE, SECONDED BY COUNCIL MEMBER
HYATT, CARRIED 5-0 TO DIRECT STAFF TO BRING BACK A RESOLUTION OF
THE COUNCIL’S FINDINGS AND FINAL DECISION TO A SPECIAL MEETING ON
MONDAY AUGUST 8, 2016 AT 2:00.

ADJOURNMENT

Meeting adjourned at 6:47 p.m. to the Regular Meeting of the City Council on Monday,
August 1, 2016 at 6:00 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Darlene Gerdes, City Clerk

City Council Action Minutes of the
Regular Meeting of July 25, 2016 — 2:00 p.m.
Page 3of3

Page 10 of 322


























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Agenda ltem No. 14

STAFF REPORT

CITY OF CALIMESA
CITY COUNCIL MEETING

SUBJECT: HOLIDAY MEETING SCHEDULE OF THE CITY COUNCILAND
CONSIDERATION OF THE CLOSURE OF CITY HALL THE
WEEK OF 12/26/16 — 12/29/16.

MEETING DATE: September 6, 2016
PRESENTED BY: Bonnie Johnson, City Manager

RECOMMENDATION: That the City Council approve the cancellation of the January 3,
2017 Regular City Council meeting and consider the closure of City Hall the week of 12/26 —
12/29, 2016 for the Christmas Holiday.

DISCUSSION:

Holiday meeting schedule: With the holiday season fast upon us, staff has had
discussions regarding the holiday schedule for City Council meetings during December and
January. Staff determined that the December 19, 2016 meeting could be heid as
scheduled, but would request the cancellation of the January 3, 2017 meeting, due fo the
Christmas and New Year Holidays and the reduction in staff due to scheduled vacations.

Staff is therefore recommending that the December 19, 2016 meeting be held as scheduled
and that the January 3, 2017 meeting be cancelled. If the January 3, 2017 meeting is
cancelied, then the first meeting of the New Year would take place on Tuesday, January 17,
2017, as Monday January 16, 2017 is the Martin Luther King Holiday.

Consideration of City Hall closure: Staff would also respectfully request that the City
Council consider the closure of City Hall the week of 12/26 — 12/29, 2016 for the Christmas
Holiday. Pursuant to the approved holiday schedule for the Christmas Holiday, the offices
will be closed on Monday December 26, 2016 in observance of Christmas Day, which is on
a Sunday this year. Friday, December 30, 2016 is a scheduled Friday closed, resulting in
only 3 work days during this week,

There will be a decrease in the amount of staff working this week, as several employees
have already scheduled the time off. History has also shown a minimal amount of public
assistance at this time, whether it be walk-in traffic or telephone assistance. A member of
the public works staff will be on-call during this time and available for any issue that may
require attention, and as always department heads would be available through the City
Manager as needed. This would also result in a cost savings to the City as contract staff
hours would be decreased, as well as the cost of utilities. If the closure is approved, there
would be a sufficient amount of time for posting the closure on our website, as well as on
both the City Hall and Community Development Annex doors.

Page 321 of 322



Page 322 of 322





